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110 — 1199 Pacific Avenue, Winnipeg MB R3E 3S8
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Dear Chris Carroll:

Re: Environment Act Licences 2716 RR, 2684 RRR and 2669 E RR
Notice of Alteration Request

Thank you for your notice of alteration to Environment Act Licences No. 2716 RR,
2684 RRR, and 2669 E RR dated January 3, 2023. You wish to temporarily store grit
screening waste from the City’s three wastewater treatment facilities at the closed
Summit Landfill located at 1600 Summit Road in the City of Winnipeg.

| approve your alteration per Section 14(2) of The Environment Act with the
following conditions:

1. This authorization applies strictly to the grit screening waste material from the
above noted City of Winnipeg wastewater treatment facilities.

2. Grit screenings may be temporarily stored at the closed Summit Landfill facility.
No other locations are permitted to store the material.

3. All grit screenings stored at the facility must be moved to a licensed or
permitted waste management facility within 60 days from the date of this letter.

4. The storage of grit screenings must not create a nuisance or have an adverse
impact on the environment.

5. Notify the assigned Environment Officer in writing within 5 days of moving the
grit material to a licensed or permitted facility.

6. The terms and conditions of the approval for the soil fabrication pilot study are
not affected by this authorization and remain in effect.

For questions regarding this approval, please contact Siobhan Burland Ross,
Engineering Manager, Environmental Approvals Branch at
Siobhan.BurlandRoss@gov.mb.ca or 204-793-6487.
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For questions relating to the ongoing administration of the licences, please contact
Julie Froese, Environment Officer, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement Branch
at Julie.Froese@gov.mb.ca or 204-945-7104.

Sincerely,

Original Signed by

James Capotosto
Director

C. Chris Kozak
Brock Bradford
Siobhan Burland Ross
Asit Dey
Kristal Harman
Yvonne Hawryliuk
Nada Suresh
Julie Froese
Public Registry
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